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Procurement Department Bid Office 

Customer Center – 1st Floor, Room 002 
21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
May 24, 2019 

 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: Four (4)   

TITLE: Pipe Bursting Unit Price Construction               

JEA IFB NUMBER: 061-19   

PROPOSAL DUE DATE: June 4, 2019        

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM      

 

TIME OF OPENING: 02:00 PM   

 

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS: 

 

1. JEA is responding the following questions:   

 

Question: 

How much money would you expect to spend on this project annually?   

 

Answer: 

The estimated contract value is $9,000,000.00 over three years. 

 

Question: 

How big is the typical work order?   

 

Answer: 

The last 21 projects averaged approximately $72,000.00 (including rehabilitation). 

 

Question: 

How often would a work order be issued?   

 

Answer: 

We have a project review meeting every two weeks, and we release jobs as they are identified. 
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Question: 

The specs state the proposer shall have completed 100,000’. Can the subcontractor have the 

experience to meet this qualification or must it be the prime contractor? 

 

Answer: 

It must be the prime. 

 

Question: 

Will JEA accept a general contractor’s license in lieu underground utility? 
 

Answer: 

Underground Utility license is required. 

 

Question: 

What is the engineer’s budget for this contract? 

 

Answer: 

Budget – 3 years, $9,000,000 total 

 

Question: 

Lastly, can we be supplied with a year of invoices for similar work, or a summary of what has 

been used in the past. This information can supply the bidders with a general idea of what the 

needs may be by the JEA. 

 

Answer: 

For the previous 12 months, future quantities and details will vary: 

Pipeburst 18,411 linear feet, ranging between 6” (409 lf) and 10” (1205 lf) with the balance 

being 8”.  Typically VC, with some DI and CI.  Spend $2.95M, all in cost including site rehab. 

 

Question: 

Could we please be provided with the bid tabulations for the previous version of the contract? 

If this is a new contract, then what the prices being charged for similar work to the JEA. 

 

Answer: 

See document 061-19 Addendum 4 - Appendix C 013-16 Bid Tab attached to this addendum 


